
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Echols, Stan
Thursday, April26,2012 1:03 PM
'LINK Bob (AREVA)';'timothy.tate@areva.com'
Richardson, Rebecca; Johnson, Robert
FW: AREVA Richland Physical Security Plan (version 7.0) -corrected TAC
number

The TAC number provided in my earlter email (below) is incorrect. The correct TAC number is
33219
Stan Echols
341-4s203109

From: Echols, Stan
Sent: Thursday, April 26,20L212:55 PM
To:' LI N K Bob (AREVA)' ;'timothy.tate@a reva.com'
Cc: Richardson, Rebecca; Johnson, Robert; Akhavannik, Huda
Subject AREVA Richland Physical Security Plan (version 7.0)

Robert E. Link, Manager
Environmental, Health, Safety & Licensing
AREVA NP lnc.

Bob,

This is to acknowledge that the staff has accepted for review and is currently conducting its
technical review of the Submittal of Physical Protection Plan for Low Strategic Significance,
Version 7.Q,for AREVA NP lnc.'s Richland, Washington Fuel Fabrication Facility; License No.
SNM-1227; DocketT0-1257 , March 30, 2012. The review has been assigned TAC Number
L33208. All reviews should be completed by September 21, 2012. We understand that the
AREVA NP Inc. technical contact for this review is Timothy J. Tate, Manager, Safety, Security,
and Emergency Preparedness, who can be reached at (509) 375-8550.

The staff did not identify any deficiencies or omissions during the acceptance review that could
delay further review. Although the submittal appears to be complete, the technical review
nevertheless may identify omissions in the submitted information, or identify technical issues
that require additional information. ln addition, policy or technical issues may require
coordination with other NRC offices. You will be notified promptly if the staff identifies any
additional information needs.

A copy of this Notification will be made publicly available electronically for inspection in the NRC
Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system, ADAMS, which is accessible from
the NRC web site €thl|o ll,tltt.u nrc ec,tlreaitn,J-rrr,lar)arts nt.rr,:.

Stan Echols
301-492-3109


